
Cheuronu Ben Crowder
Materials Engine€r

Energy Technology Company
Materials and Equipment Engineering
1400 Smith st, 17128
Houston, Tt( 77002
ref (7r3) 372-7147
bcgu@chevron.com

Houston TX

luly 1, 2010

Allied F22 Supplier Qualification Confirmation

Attn: Costa Giardina, Tecsider Limited
Valter Alberici Allied tittings
Massimo Piaggi, Allied Fittings

Allied-Tectubi has successfully completed a qualification in compliance with Chevron ETC Materials and

Corrosion requirements. After review of the Allied qualification testing data on Forged F22 12% Cr - 1

Mo) we recommend that they be considered as a capable supplier tar F22 tees and elbows with
diameter up to 24in and thicknesses up to 55mm for Chevron Tengizchevroil Future Growth ProSect

(rco-FGP).

This endorsement letter may be shown to prospective clients, but may not be transmitted outside Allied
or used in published literature.

Best regards,

Ben Crowder
Materials Engineer
Chevron ETC

B. Crowder


